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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET J J 006J 


PARTY 
NAME ----~ 1_~:~:" 

I 
Rose Law Firm (II Lake Mary) I 
Service Management Systems, Inc, ~_~_~--.L" 

-"-----.-----~ 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

minnes,j(iilgmail.com 
mfriedmanfalsfflaw,com 
aquarinautilities@bellsouth,net 

ADDRESS -­
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSIOl\j 
DIRECTORY 

-­No -­
No 
No 
~-----

Printed on 4/13/2012 at 4:50: 10 PM 



I he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02284-12 in Docket 110061-WS (EmaillD = 489237) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
02284-12 (10 pgs.) Order P SC -12-0203-PCO-WS 

establishing procedure. 

4/13/2012 




el.K Olllelal Flllng****5/ff/20ff 2:04 Pili ••••• f 

lIIatllda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 20111:59 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 

FPSC. CLK . CORRESPONDENCBSubject: Order I Notice Submitted 
AdministndlveD PIItin Dc.... 

Date and Time: 5/11/20111:57:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 01331-11Docket Number: 110061-WS 
Filename I Path: 110061.1nfor.Meet.Not.051611.arw.doc DISTRIBUTION: 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

MEMORANDUM NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk Jl 
Office of the General Counsel FAyfrJFlorida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ,AIlAJLW ­

£/Vt,A-{l(t/ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110061 


PARTY 
NAME 

Dean Law Firm 

James 1. Minnes 

Office of Public Counsel {II hl 


Rose Law Firm {II Lake Mari:) 
: Service Management Si:stems, Inc. 

COMPANY 

CODE 


WS571 

AOnRF.SS 

IN
EMAIL 

MASTER
ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY

l 
iksullivaN(aJdeanmead.com No 

minnes. j(aJgmail.com No 
KELLY.JR@le~.state.f1.us 1'/0 

,,,.,. roM"mfriedman No 
dennis@9basile.com No 

Printed on 5/1112011 at4:53:14 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 887653) 


Attachments: 03259-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/11/2011 
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""a'"da Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 3:40 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/20/2011 3:39:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110061-WS 
Filename 1Path: 11 0061.1nfor.Meet.Not.042211.arw .doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today_ 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II FN<t{)~ o 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 f/fl-ILe<J ,. 

~ItILt!:O ­
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i-- FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110061 

ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
D1REL'TORY 

Dean Law Firm ksullivaN@deanmead.com No 

James 1. Minnes 
 No - ­
Rose Law Firm (11 Lake Mary) 

minnes.j@gmail.com 
mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com No 


Service Management Systems, Inc. 
 WS571 dennis@dbasile.com No 

Printed on 4/2012011 at 3:54:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =486103) 


Attachments: 02715-11.pdf 


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

4/2012011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ARTGRAHAM, C H A W  
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRlSE 
EOUARoo E. BALBIS 
JliLlE 1. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMlSSlON CLERK 

(850) 41 3-6770 

March 1,201 1 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Re: Docket No. 110061-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for authority to transfer assets and Certificate 
Nos. 517-W and 450-S of Service Management Systems, Inc. to Aquarina Utilities, Inc., in Brevard 
County, which was filed in this ofice on February 28, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

-. 'd 
t i  C L  

Office of Commission Clerk 2 -  L-' 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmstive Action I Equal Opporhlnity Employer 

PSC Wrbsite: hltp:/hnnv.lloridapx.com Interne1 E-mail: eontset@px.statcfl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Comm ission C1e1 
..--.... ~ 

Docket No. 110061 -WS Date Docketed: 0212112011 Title : Application for authority to transfer assets and Certificate 
Nos. 517-W and 450-S of Service Manage.ent Syst~s. Inc. to 

Company: Aquarina Utilities, Inc. 
Aquarina Utilities , Inc., in Brevard County. 

Service Management Systems, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ---­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

I I 
CLK (ECR) CCL PIF RAD 

X X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . Tje Schedule 
e.rogc.M. Hof/.!!.1 ~ B1(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
S.taff Au_jgnmf:.nU FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

sse 

Due Dates 
OPR S.taff @] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

S.taff CQ.f!.ns.e.l 8. 
9 . 

10. 
~ 11 . 

12. 
13. 
14. 
lS. 
16. 
17. 
18 . 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28 . 
29. 

Recommended assign.ents for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31 . 

32. 
Fu11 Commission COifllllission Panel 33 . - -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37 . 
Initials OPR 38 . 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40 . 

S.ect1on 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows . 

- Hearino Officer(s) 
COIMiissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL l CH T ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I 
~ere panels are ass1gned the sen1or Ca..Jssioner is Pane] Chair•an: 
the identical panel decides the case . 
~ere one Co..issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Co..ission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev . 04/07) c COMPLETED EVENTS 

CH 

-

P h Off" re ear1ng 1cer 
Com~~~issioners ADN 

l ED J BI I BL I BW 

I I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 
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